Fitchburg State University
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

TO:

Board of Trustees

DATE:

November 9, 2021

FROM: The President

REQUEST NUMBER:

SUBJECT: Sabbatical Requests

11-21/22

It is requested that the Board of Trustees of Fitchburg State University grant the following

faculty sabbatical leaves for the academic year 2022-2023:

Fall Semester 2022 —09/01/22-01/11/23
Christine Shane

Margaret Hoey

Robert Harris

Charles Roberts

Jeffrey Warmouth

Teresa Thomas

Denise Sargent

Diego Ubiera

Deborah Stone

Spring Semester 2023—01/12/23-05/31/23
Dennis Awasabisah

Renee Scapparone

Britton Snyder

Natasha Kurtonina

Ozge Ozay

Aruna Krishnamurthy

Frank Mabee

Katharine Covino-Poutasse (pre-approved deferral)
Lindsay Parisi

Petri Flint

Connie Strittmatter

Deborah Benes

Michael Hove (pre-approved deferral)

Lena Ficco

Daneen Deptula

Full Year—09/01/22-05/31/23
Adem Elveren (pre-approved deferral)

Behavioral Sciences

Biology/Chemistry

Communications Media

Communications Media

Communications Media

Economics, History, and Political Science
Education

English Studies

Nursing

Biology/Chemistry

Business Administration
Communications Media
Computer Science
Economics, History, and Political Science
English Studies

English Studies

English Studies

Exercise and Sports Science
Humanities

Library

Nursing

Psychological Science
Psychological Science
Psychological Science

Economics, History, and Political Science




